

School Council Meeting Minutes – 17.12.19

Present: Gabriel, Annabelle, Belle, Miles, Joshua, Ruby, Charlie-Jack, Esmee, Jenny, Noah, Myah, Joseph, Mrs FitzGerald.

Issues raised:

Beech Class – No matters to raise.

Holly Class – No matters to raise. Belle and Miles to remind their class about the School Council book and to encourage them to write their ideas in it.

Hazel Class – No issues to raise.

Willow Class – Alfie-Jack would like a class hamster. Charlie-Jack and Esmee will discuss this with Mrs Graham to see what she thinks about this idea. If she is in agreement, they will ask Mrs Thomas if they are allowed. Neia would like a dance day (we have done things like this in the past). School Council were in agreement that this would be a good idea. Staff to consider use of sports funding and whether they feel that a dance day is a priority. Jacob would still like an ICT club. Charlie-Jack and Esmee to discuss with Mrs Tyson.

Sycamore – Amy would like a music club. The School Council were unsure as to what she means by this (we already have a choir and music lessons happening in school). What would the club look like? What format would it take? Jenny and Noah to get some clarification from Amy before the next meeting. The children in Sycamore Class would like a 'Buddy Bench' so if you are lonely, you can sit on it and people will come and play with you. Could we purchase a sign for this? Noah and Jenny to ask Mrs Thomas. The children like the idea of a 'Friendship Group' where they can spend time with children from other classes. They suggested that the existing Social Groups run by Mrs Turner, Mrs Hey and Mrs Nicks could accommodate this by including children from different classes instead of the same class. We will ask Mrs Quinn about this. Amy has suggested a 'Teacher Got Talent' show!! Staff to discuss. Logan and Amy would like a finger knitting club. Mrs Padfield has taught them the skill and it is really relaxing. Mrs FitzGerald to discuss with staff.

Oak Class – Oliver would like Y5 and 6 to be able to play football together on a Friday. To make it fair, Y3 and 4 could play together one Friday and Y5 and 6 the following Friday. Maya and Joseph to ask Mrs Wheeler if this is ok. The hand dryers in both Y5 and 6 toilets don't really dry hands. Could these be fixed or could the children have paper towels? Maya and Joseph to speak to Mrs Ashworth about this.

The children were thanked for all their hard work during the Autumn Term.

Merry Christmas!